
Department of
Environmental Quality

ìVater Quality Board
Myron E. Bateman, Chair

Shane E. Pace, Vice-Chair
Clyde L. Bunker
Steven K. Earley

Gregg A. Galecki
Jennifer Grant

James VanDerslice
Michael D. Luers

Alan Matheson
Walter L. Baker

Executive Secretary

State of Utah

GARYR. HERBERT
Governor

SPENCERJ. COX
Lieutenant Governor

Alan Matheson
Execative Director

DIVISION OF WATER QUALITY
Walter L. Baker, P.E.

Director

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

Utah Wqter Qualtty Boørd Meeting
Bear River Bird Refuge

210 E 100 S

Brigham City, UT 84302

Board Meetine Beeins (ò,9:00 øm
AGENDA

Water Quality Board Meeting - Roll Call

(Tab 1) Minutes:
Approval of Minutes for April 27,2016 WQ Board Meeting .... Myron Bateman

Rccognition Awards:þr Richard Jexfor his service on the (Jtah Wastewater Operator
Certffication Council Myron Bateman

Executive Secretary's Report ........ Walt Baker

(Tab2) Funding Requests:
1. Financial Report ....... Emily Cantón

i: ï*::i i: T::::::T ::::i:: Tll T::ï::i11T:: :l::ï Ì::: :::i:: Til H;i;
F. (Tab 3) Other Business:

L Carl Adams Appointment as Signatory ... Emily Cantón

2. Approval of Willard Spur Steering Committee Recommendations.. Jeff Ostermiller

3. Nutrient Program/LaVere Merritt Letter I)iscussion

Next Meeting June 22,2016
DEQ Board Room 1015

195 N 1950 \ry
Salt Lake City, UT 84116

Erica Gaddis

Revised Sl17/2016
ln complimce with the Americm Disabilities Act, individuals with special needs (including auxiliary commicative aids md seruices) should contact Ashley Nelsen, Office of
Hmm Resouces, at (801) 903-3978, TDD (801) 903-3978, at least five wo¡king prior to the scheduled meeting

195 North 1950 West. Salt Lake City, UT
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 144870 . Salt Lake City, UT 841t4-4870

Telephone (801) s36-4300. Fax (801) 5364301 . T.D.D. (801) 903-3978
www.deq.utah.gov

Þrinfed nn I 0lìo/^ ¡c¡r¡elerl nqner

1



State of Utah

GARYR. HERBERT
Governor

SPENCERJ. COX
Lieutenant Governor

Department of
Environmental Quality

Alan Matheson
Execuîive Direclor

DIVISION OF WATER QUALITY
Walter L. Baker, P.E.

Director

Name
Rudd Conover
Rod Mills
Aaron Averett
Ken Burdick
Dan Tuttle
RoJean Rowley
Phillip Heck
Jeff Beckman
Dan James
Jordan D. Mathis
Phillip Bowman
Ruben VanTassell
Issa Hamud

Water Quality Board
Myron E. Bateman, Chair

Shane E. Pace, Vice-Chair
Clyde L. Bunker
Steven K. Earley

Gregg A. Galecki
Jennifer Grant

Michael D. Luers
Alan Matheson.
Walter L. Baker

Executive Secretary

MINUTES
UTAH DEPARTMENT OF ENWRONMENTAL QUALITY

UTAH V/ATER QUALITY BOARD
Dixie Center

1835 S Center St
St. George UT 84790

April.27,2016

UTAH \ilATER OUALITY BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
Clyde Bunker Steven Earley
Gregg Galecki Jennifer Grant
Michael Luers Shane Pace

Excused: Myron Bateman, & Alan Matheson

DIVISION OF'WATER OUALITY STAF'F MEMBERS PRESENT
Erica Gaddis, Leah Ann Lamb, Jenny Potter, Lisa Nelson, Matthew Garn, Judy
Etherington, Chris Bittner, Nate Nichols, Monique Rodriguez, Edith VanVleet, John
Mackey, Marsha Case, Emily Cantón, Kim Shelley, Mike Herkimer, Paul Krauth.

OTHERS PRESENT

Organization Representins
Forsgren Associates
BPWSSSD/Ensign
Sunrise Engineering
Duchesne County
US Magnesium
Duchesne City Mayor
V/EAU
Bowen Collins
CVWRF
TriCounty Health Department
City of Moab
JBS Hyrum
City of Logan

195 North 1950 lVest. Salt Lake City, UT
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 144870. Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4870

Telephone (801) 536-4300. Fax (801) 5364301 . T.D.D. (801)903-3978
www.deq.utah.gov

Printed on 100% recycled paper

2



Tom Pendley
Rebecca Davidson
Thomas A. Holstrom
Lawrence Burton
Kerry Eppich
LaVere Menitt
Leland Myers
Jeff DenBleyker
Mark Sovine
Rick Moser
Harold Merritt
Greg Stevens
Lee Rawlings
Trevor Lindley
Terral Dunn

NDSD
Moab City
Central Valley Water Reclamation
Orem City
MTOTD - Cert Council
American Fork City
Central Davis Sewer District
CH2M HiII
GV/SSA
Big Plains V/SSD
Big Plains V/SSD
MWH
South Valley V/RF
Brown & Caldwell
RV/AU

Shane Pace called the Board meeting to order at 8:35 AM and took roll call for the members of
the Board and audience.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 24.2016 MEETING

Motion: It was motioned by Mr. Galecki to approve the minutes for February
2016 Board meeting. Ms. Grant seconded the motion. The motion was
unanimously passed.

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY REPORT

a

o

Mr. Baker updated the board on James VanDerslice appointment to the Board. The Senate
has the nomination and we should have the nomination finalized before our next Board
meeting. Walt has invited him to attend our next meeting in May.
On Earth Day a letter was received from Western Resources Advocates, concerning
SB110. They are requesting that EPA withdraw NPDES permits in Utah. Currently there
have been no comments back from EPA; Walt will keep the board informed of any
discussions.

The WQB was sent a letter from LaVere Merritt on April 16,2016. The WQB will have an
update and response to this letter at the May Board meeting, in the meantime if you have
concerns or questions contact V/alt. Walt also gave each member a hard copy of the leuer
in case any of them had not received it as well as D'WQ's response to it.

o

FUNDING REOUESTS

Financial Reports: Ms. Cantón updated the Board on the Loan Funds, and Hardship Grant
Funds, as seen in the Board Packet on pages 6-8.

Intended Use Plan (IUP) FY16: Ms. Cantón requested the Board approve the FY20l6 Intended
Use Plan be sent to out for public comment. DWQ will publish a notification in the newspaper to

3



advertise the IUP and Project Priority List (PPL) and will send notification to interested parties.
Staff will then post both documents on the Division's website for public comment and review.

Following the public comment period, the IUP and PPL will be submitted to EPA to be part of the
2016 CWSRF Capitalization Grant application.

Motion: Following a discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Luers to send out
the FYl6Intended Use Plan for public comment. Mr. Earley seconded
the motion. The motion was unanimously passed.

Big Plains SSD,Reqøestfor Planning Grant: Mr. Mackey presented the Big Plains V/ater &
Sewer Special District request for a hardship planning grant to the board. The grant in the
amount of $38,000 would be used to develop a wastewater management plan for the two
communities served by the District, Apple Valley and Cedar Point.

Motion: Following a discussion, a motion was made by Ms. Grant to approve a
planning grant of $381000. Mr. Galecki seconded the motion. The
motion was unanimously passed.

Moab City Requestfor Construction Loan Authorízøtíon: Mr. Mackey presented the Moab
City Request for Construction Loan authorizationto construct a new wastewater treatment plant.

Motion: Following a discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Luers to approve a
Construction Loan for $101400,000 with a l.5o/" interest rate. Mr.
Bunker seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously passed.

Duchesne City Requestfor Constructíon Assßtønce Introductioz: Ms. Nelson introduced
Duchesne City's request for financial assistance in the amount of a$627,500 grant and a
$250,000 loan at an interest rate of 2.5Yo repayable over 20 years for rehabilitation of the existing
lagoon wastewater treatment plant. The Board had questions and concerns that they asked
Duchesne city to look into before they bring the request for authorization back to the board.

TriCounty Health Department Requestfor Constructíon Grønt Introductíon: Ms. Nelson
introduced TriCounty Health Department's request for a hardship grant in the amount of
8442,000 which will be used to construct a land drain to address the public health and water
quality problems that are happening due to a failing onsite system caused by high groundwater at
the Stonegate subdivision. The Board had various concerns and felt this would be a band aide
and not fix the actual problem, the board requested some more research and testing be done
before the project is presented to the board for authorization.

OTHER BUSINESS

Wastewater Operator Certification Council: Mr. Pendley and Ms. Etherington presented the
Utah V/astewater Operator Certification Council 2015 annual report to the Water Quality Board.

4



Gold King Mine Spilt: Update: Ms. Gaddis updated the board on the process of
monitoring the waters from the Gold King Mine Spill. She went over the long-term
monitoring plan that includes the following:
waterQuaritvMonitorinsotilii,ä.:ilHit*i,ï'ïj,ffi 

ililanJuanRiver
r Jask 2: Real-time Reporting of V/ater Quality Conditions

Drinking V/ater Quality Monitoring

: i;:li; illHï's'iliiåïilvstemsMonitoring
Metar s Load Anal"t' 

ä:f ;l;:iliffiïY;jÏi"'r,*
o Jask 6: Inventory of Mining Sources in the San Juan River

Watershed
Accumuratî' 

"' 
*"î*T 

ii ;1H*iå,3J råî¿ffi äì 
R i v e r and rributarie s

o Jask 9: Sediment Core Study in Lake Powell
Assessing Impacts on Human Health and Aquatic Life Uses: i;:i lî; f,i"j""iü:åäHJJi:i:3;"*
coordinatiî*0"".'ä:lß;ffi 

il-:i:HLîiff åi',iffJ,if äirrä,

Integrated Report Preview: Ms. Gaddis previewed the 2016Integrated Report for the
Board member which goes over the following items:

. Integrates 303(d) and 305(b) requirements of the Clean Water Act

. Evaluates water quality data against water quality standards using assessment
methods

. Analysis at a monitoring site level and roll-up into assessment units

. Requirement to use all readily available and credible data
The report will be sent out for public comment and posted to the DV/Q webpage soon.

To listen to the full recording of the Board meeting go to: http://www.utah.gov/pmn/index.html

Next Meeting May 25,2016
Bear River Bird Refuge

210 ß,100 s
Brigham City, UT 84302

Shane Pace, Vice Chair
Utah Water Quality Board

5



STAIE REVOLVING FUND

SRF - 1st Round (LOC) 2014 Cap Grant

Less: 2014 Principal Fo.g¡veness Amount
SRF - 1st Round (LOC) 2015 Cap Grant

SRF - lst Round (LOC) 2015 Cap Grant

Less: 2016 Principal Forgiveness Amount
State Match

SRF - 2nd Round

lnterest Earn¡ngs at 0.6%

Loan Repayments

Total Furdr AE¡hbl.
Prc¡ect Obl¡gat¡ons

Eureka C¡ty

FÊncis C¡ty

Logan City
Loan Authofizations

Moab City

Anticipated Prciects

Ammonia Projects
Phosphorus Prcjecß
Bear Lake SSD

Kamas City

Morgan City

Payson City

Provo C¡ty

Salem City

spanish Fork

Town ofTropic
lot l Obllgrtt¡nt

SRF Unobl¡gated Funds

2,a67,354

93,579,940

140,X70

112,866,536

(1,038,m01

4th Qtr FY 2016 1st Qtr FY 2017
June 2016 20t6

S 18,019,874

18,!39,AA

12,867

|t,757

LOAN FUNDS

FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS

4th Qtr FY 2016 lst Qtr FY 2017 2nd Qtr FY 2017 3rd Qtr FY 2017 4th Qtr FY 2017 1st Qtr FY 2018
20t6 2076 Oct 20!7

2,049þat

2nd Qtr FY 2018
Oct - Dec 2017

3rd Qtr FY 2018
lan - Mar2018

4th Qtr FY 2017 2nd Qtr FY 2018
Od - Dêc 2017

3rd Qtr FY 2018
len - Mer2018

4th Qtr FY 2018 lstQtrFY2019 2ndQtrFY2019 3rdQtrFY2019
2014 2018 Oct-Dec 2018

(2O,3O4,3O2]- (18,306,112) (16,8s0,600)

(13,647,OOO)

(23,377,sOO)

(37,024500)

4th Qtr FY 2018 1st Qtr FY 2019 2nd QtrFY2019 3rdQtrFY2019
lune 2018

6,924,000

6,611,000

2nd Qtr FY 2017
Oct - Dec 2016

3rd Qtr FY 2017

ian - Mar 2017 lune 2017
1st Qtr FY 2018

2017
Funds Available

UWLF

Sales Tax Revenue
Loan Repayñents

5 22,565,79r s
896,875

23,636,54r
896,875

General Obl¡gations

State Match Transfer

DWQ Ad mih istrative Êxpenses

Prc¡ect Obligat¡ons
HelperCity
M urray C¡ty

Læn Authorizat¡ons
Eagle Mountain City - White Hills

Planned Prciects

Duchesne C¡ty

Wellington City

23,976,066 25,247,496

{339,s2s) (339,s2s)

(339,s2s) (339,525)

3.a17 M3

i'24,72r34s136,L223r3
45,153

4.771.149

44,470,492

56,089
1.195.332

52,830,345

66,038

1.974.509

1,A7O,892 46,122,371 ¡l{t,878,655 (20,304,3021

(10,000,000) (10,000,000) (10,000,000)

S 44.a7o.a92 3 36-122-313 3 120.304 302i
(10,000,000) (lo,mo,mo)

(30,000,000)

(8,000,000)

(8,000,000)

(8,000,000)
(1,000,000)

(65,odr,ooo)
/.24.721.3451

59,028,339

73,745

3.724.221

44,737,37t
los,L72

4.685.856

!04,744,923
130,986

7.622.402

111,828,536

139,746

1.951.601

173,979,923 1O6,542,3t7 88,928,339 62830,345

122,4A5,m1 (29,900,0fir) (10,000,000)

a4.r37-3t7 s 59.028-339 s 52-830.345

(9,131,000)

(2,000,000)

(10,000,000) (1o,ooo,ooo)

(6,900,000)

(13,000,000)

(10,000,000)

(10,405,000)

{9,13¡,00O)
s 104.788.923 s

L6,081,737 5

896,875
505 433

17,t45,520 s
896,875
507 000

18,209,870 s
896,875
704 090

19,47L,300

896,875
1 SO¿ 657

21,533,308

896,875
474 Sa?

s

(339,52s) (339,s2s) (339,s2s) (339,s2s)

(33e,52s) (339,525) (339,s25) (339,52s)

2\472,433

191

22,904,716

12,665,995 s
896,875
469.333

L3,542,203 5
896,875
426.OOO

L4,275,553 5
896,875
736.040

15,568,983

896,875
7.455 404

s

(2s0,000)

(589,s25) (3S9,s2s)
14?a\ 

'aa 
( I 5 55a qa3 (

(339,5251

t7,92!,262

(339,s2s)

(490,000)

(49O,00O)

14,032,203 14865,078

s 1? S¿2 201 q

(1,s00,000)

(1,839.s2s)
I 6 0R1 7?7

15,gt8,5Ott

{339,s2s}

UWLF Unobligated Funds
lotal oblig¡tlons

*Prcjeô beint presented to the wQa
Dâte Pr¡nted: 5/18/2016

6



HARDSHIP GRANT FUNDS

FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS

HARDSHIP GRANT FUNDS

Beginn¡ng Balance

Federal HGF Beg¡ñn¡ng Balance

State HGF Beginning Balance

2014 Pr¡nc¡pãl Forg¡veness Amount
2016 Pr¡nc¡pal Forgiveness Amount
lnterest Earn¡ngs at 0.6%

UWLF lnterest Earnings at 0.6%

Hardsh¡p Grant Assessments

lnterest Payments

Advance Repayments

Project Obligations
B¡g Pla¡ns - Planning Grant
DWQ-Centrâl Utah Pulic Health Dept - Planning Grant
Eagle Mountain City - White Hills - Construction GEnt
Em¡gÞtion Sewer lmp Dist - Planning GEnt
Eureka C¡ty - Construction Grant
Francis City - Construction Grant

Tooele County - Planning Gcnt
Well¡ngton C¡tv - Plann¡ngAdvance

Non-Point Source Prcject Obl¡gations
(FY11) Gunníson lrrigation Company
(FY11) DEQ- W¡llard Spur Study
(FY12) Utah Department of Agriculture
(FY13) DEQ - Great Salt Lãke Advisory Council
(FY14) UACD

(FY15) DEQ -Ammonia Criteria Study
(FY15) DEQ- N¡trogen TGnsformation Study
(FY16) DEq- 5an Juan River Monitoring
FY 2012 - Remaining Payments

FY 2013 - Remâin¡ng Payments

FY 2014 - Remâin¡ng Payments

FY 2015 - Remaining Payments
FY 2016Ailôcât¡on
FY 2017 Allocation
FY 2018 Allocation
FY 2019 Allocat¡on

Planned Pro¡eds
*DEQ - Harmful Algal Bloom Study

Duchesne City - Construct¡on Grant
Kamas City - Planning Advance

Stonegatê - Construction Grant
Tot¡l Oblbiatlonr

HGF Unobl¡gated Funds

4th Qtr FY 2017
20t6 2017

6,ræ,529
943,732
500,934

70I,700
ro,720
27,030

355,073

Totll Furd3 AvrlLbh 8,841,5f8 sAs7,sn 3p60"013 839,887 1,921,3T'

4th Qtr FY 2016 1st Qtr FY 2017

(1s0,000)

(200,000)

(s9,s4o)

1s6,769].

122s,2461
(387,029].

(e27,9241

(124,000)

(3,86rJ84)
¿.sts.su I

2ndQtrFY2017 3rd QtrFY2017
Oct - Dec 2016 Jan - Mar 2017

1st Qtr FY 2018 2nd Qtr FY 2018 3rd Qtr FY 2018 4th Qtr Fy 2018 lst Qtr FY 2019
2047 Oct

1,769,et4

(1,000,000)

(1,m,0æ)
s 839.887 s r.sz¿.ssz I s 1.404.96s s 1.s31 6so s 1 769 go¿ E t an z>o I \

2014
2nd QtrFY2019 3rd QtrFY2019

Oct-Dec 2018 Jan-Mar 2019

5 5 2,627,720 S ¿osgoos 5 2,r87,3s3

3,285

26,9t7
356,77a
43,906

2,573
24,206

2,734

29,546
158,498

22,694

(s80,000)

(646,000)

(1,87s,000)

(1,000,000)

(608,000)

(100,000)

l\22s,wl (2,s83,o0)
S 3.23ts2i s 777.aL3

98,569

3,t58,005 Zß7,ß3 2/400Á25

(1,000,000)

(1,000,000)
? oqa ooq ( ? 1c7 qs3 < ) Ãoo R2\

s t,e24,337 s 1,404s6s s 1,s31,6s0 s 1,76s,s04

!o3,497

2,272
24,339

787,05L
44,373

1,915

22,762

180,346

33,132

2,4O5

20,702

409,454

44,667

7,756
27,432

s 4,s7s,s34 s 3,23t,527 s 777,ar3 s 839,887

109319

1"050

79,46r
860,865

203,074

972

r7,u4-

43257

6,225

75,432

402,207
53,335

4,039

76,928

'Projeds being preçnted to the WQB

Dåte Prjhted: 5/18/2016

7



State of Utah

GARY R. HERBERT
Governor

SPENCERJ. COX
Lieutenant Governor

TO:

THROUGH:

FROM:

DATE:

Department ot
Environmental Quality

Alan Matheson
Executive Director

DIVISION OF WATER QUALITY
Walter L. Baker, P.E.

Director

Water Quality Board
Myron E. Bateman, Chair

Shane E. Pace, Vice-Chair
Clyde L. Bunker
Steven K. Earley

Gregg A. Galecki
Jennifer Grant

James VanDerslice
Michael D. Luers

Alan Matheson
Walter L. Baker

Executive Secretary

MEMORANDUM

Utah V/ater Quality B

Walter L. Baker, P.E.

Erica Gaddis

I|l4ay 16,2016

"ru

SUBJECT: Request for the V/ater Quality Board to approve a hardship grant for a maximum of
$94,000 to conduct harmful algae bloom monitoring of Utah Lake

Utah Lake is a popular destination for thousands of recreationists every year. Boating, water
skiing, fishing, and swimming are all popular activities during the summer months. The State of
Utah recognizes the value of this important resource and has established and maintains Utah Lake
State Park that averaged almost 300,000 annual visits from 2007-2011. In addition to the lake's
benefits to recreationists, Utah Lake is home to a threatened endemic fish species (June Sucker)
and provides vital habitat for many other species of wildtife.

Blue-green algae, which can produce toxins harmful to humans, livestock, and pets, threaten the
recreational uses of Utah Lake. In October 2014, a toxic blue-green algal bloom resulted in the
Utah County Health Department issuing a warning to recreational users of the lake. Because of the
episodic nature of blue-green algal blooms, it is difficult to detect when a bloom is occurring. As a
result, local health departments make decisions about whether warning signs should be posted at
the lake based on visual observation. In August 2015, this resulted in a warning sign posted at
Utah Lake when the algal bloom turned out not to be toxic. The proposed new program will
provide for an early warning monitoring system for Utah Lake and funding to characterize the
nature of blooms when they occur. This system will provide protection of public health without
the need to unnecessarily post warnings based on visual observation alone. This should reduce
public health warnings on the lake, preserving the economic benefit of the Utah Lake State park to
the community.

The new activity will be a Utah Lake Harmful Algal Bloom Early Warning System, composed of
three continuous monitoring stations that will be deployed at three separate locations within the
lake. The Utah County Health Department, in coordination with the Division of W'ater euality,
will be able to notify the public of any precautions advised to protect their health. In the future, the

195 North 1460 West. Salt Lake Ciry, UT
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 144870, Salt Lake City, UT g4ll4-4870

Telephone (801) 536-4300. Fax (801) 5364301. T.D.D. (B0l) 903-3973
www.deq.utah.gov

Printed on 1000/o recycled paper

8



Page2

sondes could also be deployed to other waters threatened with harmful algal blooms such as

Pineview Reservoir, East Canyon Reservoir, Farmington Bay, or Scofield Reservoir.

One-time costs in the amount of $94,000 will fund the purchase of:

a) three monitoring buoys, which include solar panels, battery, cellular modem for wirelessly

serving data, and software for tracking and analyzing the data (-$55,000)

b) three data sondes, which includes sensors to measure turbidity, dissolved oxygen, pH,

conductivity, temperature, and phycocyanin which is a measure of blue-green algae

(-$39,ooo)

The Division of Water Quality will absorb into its monitoring budget any O&M cost for the

sondes as well as the cost of analyzingalgal samples.

9



State of Utah

GARYR. HERBERT
Governor

SPENCERJ. COX
Lieutenant Governor

Department of
Environmental Quality

Alan Matheson
Executive Director

DIVISION OF WATER QUALITY
Walter L. Baker, P.E.

Director

ÌVater Qualify Board
Myron E. Bateman, Chair

Shane E. Pace, Vice-Chair
Clyde L. Bunker
Steven K. Earley

Gregg A. Galecki
Jennifer Grant

James VanDerslice
Michael D. Luers

Alan Matheson
lValter L. Baker

Executive Sercretary

MEMORANDUM

TO: Utah V/ater Quality Board

THROUGH: V/alter L. Baker, P.E.

FROM: Emily Cantón
Administrative Services Manager

DATE: I|;{.ay 17,2016

SUBJECT: Carl Adams Appointment as Signatory

Currently, Carl Adams is responsible for ovsrsight of the State Non-point Source Program,
including the $1,000,000 annual allocation as \ /ell as special projects funded directly by the Water
Quality Board. Carl currently participates in the application and award process, reviews pay
requests, and assists with project closeout. Therefore, in order to increase efficiency and expedite
the completion of administrative tasks, Carl will be responsible for executing grant agreements
and authorizing payments for the State Non-point Source Program in behalf of the 'Water 

Quality
Board.

This request is for the 'Water 
Quality Board to designate Carl Adams, Manager of the Watershed

Protection Section of the Division of V/ater Quality, as a signatory for official documents
associated with the State non-point source program.

195 North 1460 West. Salt Lake City, UT
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 144870 . Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4870

Telephone (801) 536-4300. Fax (801) 5364301 . T.D.D. (801) 903-3978
www.deq.utah.gov

Printed on 100o/o recycled paper

10



State of Utah

GARY R. HERBERT
Governor

SPENCERJ. COX
Lieutenant Governor

TO:

THROUGH

FROM:

DATE:

Department of
Environmental Quality

Alan Matheson
Execative Director

DIVISION OF WATER QUALITY
Walter L. Baker, P.E.

Director

Water Quality Board
Myron E. Bateman, Chair

Shane E. Pace, Vice-Chair
Clyde L. Bunker
Steven K. Earley

Gregg A. Galecki
Jennifer Grant

James VanDerslice
Michael D. Luers

Alan Matheson
Walter L. Baker

Executive Secretary

Water Quality Board

Walter L. Baker, P.E.

Jeff Ostermiller

llv4ay 17,2016

MEMORANDUM

il

SUBJECT: Willard SpurSteeringCommitteeRecommendations

Over the past six years, the Division has been working with a diverse group of stakeholders to
resolve challenges surrounding the issuance of the UPDES permit for the Peny/V/illard Regional
Vy'astewater Treatment Plant (POTV/). Specifically, under the Water Quality Board's (WeB)
direction, DV/Q undertook several actions to help resolve these challenges. Among these actions
was the creation of a Steering Committee of engaged stakeholders who were charged with
overseeing ongoing research conducted at the behest of a Science Panel and ultimately making
reconrmendations to the Water Quality Board on appropriate actions that would help bring long-
term resolution to the underlying concerns that were raised at the inception of these
investigations. D\ilQ Staff will provide a history of this project and a summary of project
results at the May Board Meeting.

After reviewing the research results, the Steering Committee has come to unanimous agreement
on several recommendations to the ViQB (see attached memorandum). Among the 10 votes
receivedr 9 members supported all recommendations and 1 member (EPA) abstained.
These recommendations include steps that can be undertaken to minimize the risk from the
discharge to Willard Spur's beneficial uses and a collaborative approach for water quality
standard revisions. Completion of the latter will bring final resolution to this project in a way
that minimizes further challenges to permit renewals.

The Steering Committee recommendations and the recommendations from DV/Q staff on
appropriate WQB actions follow:

Rpcommendation 1: Incorporate Best Management Practices into the UPDES Permit
The Steering Committee and Staff have made several recommendations for the UPDÈS permit
renewal (see attachment, Development of Appropriately Protective UPDES Permitfor the
Perry/[4/illard POTI"í), including: a seasonal variance for phosphorus removal requirements and

195 North 1950 West. Salt Lake City, UT
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 144870. Salt Lake City, UT g4ll4-4870

Telephone (801) 536-4300. Fax (801) 5364301 . T.D.D. (801) 903-3979
www.deq.utah.gov

Printed on l00oá recycled paper
11



Page2

alternative discharge locations.
StøffRecommendatíon: No specífic WQB actÍon ìs reqaired. However, this approach brings

sufficient certainty that future upgrades to the POTW are highly unlikely, which provided the

rationale for the Steering Committee to recommend the release of the contingency funds (see

Recommendation 4 below).

Recommendation 2: Establish a Beneficial Use Class for the'Willard Spur
Among the principle objectives of the investigation was determining if changes to Utah's Water

Quality Standards was necessary to ensure the long-term protection of the Willard Spur's

beneficial uses. As staff will discuss, there are several unique aspects of the Willard Spur that

warrant delineation of Willard Spur as a sub-class of Great Salt Lake's beneficial uses (UAC

R3t7-2-6.s).
Støff Recommendøtion: No immedíøte WQB action ís requíred. However, Staff is supportive

of the concept, which witl be presented to the WQB for discussion at this meeting with plans to

approach the WQB with specific language to proceed with rulemaking.

Recommendation 3: Proceed with Site-Specific Standard Development
Staffptans to work with the Steering Committee and others to develop site-specific narrative

criteria for the Willard Spur (see attachment , Development of Site-Specific Narrative for Willard
Spur). This unique approach will translate important results from the investigations into specific

statements of conditions or processes required to ensure long-term support of V/illard Spur's

beneficial uses.

Støff Recommendøtion: No immedíøte WQB action ís reqaíred. Especially considering that

defensible numeric nutrient criteria cannot be established for Willard Spur, Staff is supportive of
this approach. Staff witl introduce this concept and will request a discussion from the WQB on

questions or concems so that they can be addressed as draft rules are developed.

Recommendation 4: Release Contingencv Grant Funds
Please see attached memorandum from John Mackey.

ATTACHMENTS:
Memorandum from Steering Committee to the WQB
Development of Appropriately Protective UPDES permit for the Peny/Willard POTW

Developmcnt of Sitc Spccific Namative for Willard Spur

Memorandum from John Mackey to the WQB

12



State of Utah
GARY R. HERBERT

Governor

SPENCERJ. COX
Lieutensnt Governor

THROUGH:

FROM

DATE:

Department of
Environmental Quality

Alan Matheson
Executive Director

DIVISION OF WATER QUALITY
Walter L. Baker, P.E.

Director

MEMO ANDUM

TO

Ti:",ï;".:r." ilt
}/ray 17,2016

(t,

SUBJECT: Initial Recommendations: Willard Spur Project

Summary

The Willard Spur Steering Committee (herein Steering Committee) was tasked with making
recommendations to the V/ater Quality Board (WQB) on any policy or rule changes needed to
ensure the long-term protection of Willard Spur's existing uses. As outlined in the Steering
Committee's Charter, these recommendations require support from a supermajorify (314) of
Committee representatives. After consideration of the recoÍtmendations from the Science panel
and Division of V/ater Quality (DWQ staff, the Steering Committee reached unanimous
consensus-nine members For, none Against and one formal Abstention-on the foltowing
recommendations:

o The proposal for incorporation of the proposed Best Management Practices (BMPs) into a
renewed Utah Pollution Discharge Elimination System (UPDES) permit for the
Perry/Willard Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant is appropriately protective of V/illard
Spur's existing beneficial uses.

o The WQB should proceed with the proposal to initiate rulemaking on the interim proposed
designated use class and associated numeric criteria for the Willard Spur (Class 38 warm
water aquatic life criteria, excluding temperature, DO and pH).

o The WQB should support the request from DV/Q to use the remaining grant funds given to
this project to support development of site-specific narrative criteria for the V/illard Spur.

o The V/QB should release the contingency hardship grant funds that were set aside in the
event that the investigation demonstrated that nitrogen removal is unnecessary

These actions-if supported by the WQB and under current conditions within the Willard Spur-
would be sufficient to resolve concerns about immediate risks from the Perry/Willard Regional
Wastewater Treatment Plant discharge to the Willard Spur. The Steering Committee was also

195 North 1460 lVest. Salt Lake Cþ, UT
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 144870 . Salt Lake Ciry, UT 84114-4870

Telephone (801) 536-4300. Fax (801) 5364301. T.D.D. (S0t) 903-3978
www.deq.utah.gov

Printed on 1000% recycled paper

13



Page2

tasked with making recommendations for any regulatory changes necessary to ensure the long-

term support of the Willard Spur's designated uses. The above recoÍtmendations provide partial
resolution to this charge. Given that the project was unable to establish numeric nutrient criteria

and the importance of maintaining the yearly flushing flows to minimize the threat from nutrient

enrichment, the Steering Committee believes that additional standard changes would be

appropriate. The Steering Committee intends to continue to work with DV/Q on plans for the

development of water quality criteria for the Willard Spur. Once sufficient consensus is reached

on this language, the Steering Committee anticipates retuming to the V/QB with a final
recommendation to incorporate this language into Utah's Water Quality Standards. If these

efforts are successful, the Steering Committee will recommend that the WQB formally close this

project and any associated grant obligation.

Background

The cities of Perry and V/illard completed construction in 2010 costing $28 million on various

sewer improvements including a new regional wastewater treatment facility to be managed jointly
by the two cities through an inter-local agreement. In May 2010, as construction of the

Peny/Willard Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant neared completion, DWQ public-noticed the

UPDES permit for the discharge of treated effluent from the plant into the Willard Spur of Great

Salt Lake. In response to this solicitation, Western Resource Advocates ----on behalf of the Utah

Waterfowl Association-petitioned the V/QB to re-classiff Willard Spur as a Category 1

waterbody, reserved for waters of exceptional recreational or ecological significance and would
prohibit all wastewater discharges to V/illard Spur. If this was not possible the petitioners

requested to reclassify Willard Spur to protect the wetlands and current uses of the water. This led

to DWQ temporarily withholding the UPDES discharge permit.

The WOB denied the petition but directed DWQ staff to develop a study design to establish

defensible protections (i.e., site-specific numeric criteria, antidegradation protection classes,

beneficial use changes) for the waterbody. In addition, DV/Q was directed to work with
stakeholders to identify apathforward to allow the Perry/Willard Regional Wastewater Treatment

Plant (herein POTV/) to operate while the studies were underway, with reasonable assurances that

the effluent would not harm the ecosystem. The WQB also directed DWQ to work collaboratively

with stakeholders to develop turd implemenl a resealch prograrr to obtain the data necessary to

ensure that any regulatory changes that are ultimately proposed will be scientifically defensible.

In response to these directives, DV/Q formed two workgroups. A Science Panel was established

to oversee a research program aimed at collecting sufficient data to inform regulatory decisions.

A Steering Committee, consisting of interested stakeholders was also formed. This committee

was charged with the responsibility of guiding the process of developing any water quality

standard development. Also, at the end of the process, this group was asked to come to

consensus-via a supermajority vote- to the WQB on any regulatory changes that are necessary

to resolve either of the two framing questions for the project:

l. What are the potential impacts of the POTW on V/illard Spur?

14



Page 3

2 What changes to water quality standards will be required to provide long term protection
of Willard Spur as they relate to the proposed POTW discharge?

Once these groups were formed, the most immediate task was an agreement among challenging
parties to drop their permit challenges, so the POTW could start operating while the research
process was ongoing. To facilitate this compromise, DWQ conducted an analysis that concluded,
albeit with limited data, that the immediate (3-5 year) risk from the discharge was minimal. To
further minimize the risk, the V/QB funded chemical phosphorus removal, both the infrastructure
and operation and maintenance expenses. This allowed the POTW to agree to a set a phosphorus
reduction target of 1 mg/L. Also, to alleviate concerns from Perry and Willard cities that hardship
grant funds would be unavailable at the end of the project-should the research demonstrate that
additional nitrogen treatment was necessary-{he WQB set aside $1.5 M in contingency funding.
Together, these agreements were successful in satisfying the challenging party such that they were
willing to drop protests to the UPDES Permit, and also avoided another potential challenge in
Federal Court.

After a year of intensive monitorin g in 2011 , the Science Panel reviewed the data and developed a
Research Plan with the goal of answering the project framing questions. This plan was used io
develop a budget, which was ultimately funded by the V/QB. The proposed research was
conducted between 2012 and20l3,with20l4 slated for analysis and interpretation of research
results. Both the Science Panel and Steering Committee met numerous times throughout the
project so that the initial research plan could be adjusted, if necessary, in response tõ ongoing
research results. These regular meetings were also helpful in moving stakeholders-who had very
divergent views at the beginning of the project-{oward consensus.

At the conclusion of these research efforts, the Science Panel reviewed -20 research reports, to
develop a conceptual model of the structure and function of the V/illard Spur Ecosystem (see
enclosed research summary). These data were then used to help resolve the initial framing
questions. This information and related recommendations were then taken to the Steering
Committee for consideration. The remainder of this memorandum provides the formal
recommendations to the V/QB.

steering committee Recommendations: Discussion and Rationale

Permít Renewal Best Manøgement Prøctices ønd the Releøse of Set-Asíde Hørdshíp Grønt
Funds
The research conducted for this project generally demonstrates that nutrient loading from the
PerrylWillard POTV/ poses minimal risk to the Willard Spur. For much of the year the
contributions from the POTW are relatively small and the capacity for biological uptake for
nutrients exceeds external loads. On the other hand, the enrichment experiments conducted by the
University of Utah demonstrated that enrichment has the potential to adversely affect the health of
Submerged Aquatic Vegetation (SAV)-a keystone species in the Spur ecosystem. It is also true
that the current low nutrient regime within the Willard Spur is an attribute that makes the
ecosystem unique in comparison with other wetlands and brackish bays in and around Great Salt
Lake. Particularly in dry years, the uptake capacity of the Willard Spur is lowest in the summer
after the Willard Spur becomes isolated from Bear River Bay. This late summer period is when
nutrient enrichment from the discharge has the potential to be the highest, relative to other

15



Page 4

sources. Given these findings, the large temporal variation of ecological attributes, and remaining

scientific uncertainty, some members of the Science Panel were uncomfortable with concluding
that risks from the POTV/ were entirely non-existent. DWQ staff subsequently developed a

proposal that limits ongoing phosphorus reduction requirements to a limited time (July through

September) when the potential for harm is greatest. This plan reduces operation and maintenance

expenses for the POTV/, which creates a win-win scenario. The Steering Committee has reviewed

the details of the permit proposal, which is enclosed. Based on the Committee's review of this
proposal and our discussion on the topic at the most recent Steering Committee meeting, members

are generally supportive ofthe approach. These added assurances also increase the confidence of
the Steering Committee that additional research was not needed, which is why the Steering

Committee is making the recommendation to release the contingency hardship grant ftincls so that

they can be used for other important water quality projects.

Establßhíng the Willard Spur as a New Desígnøted Use

The Steering Committee is generally supportive of the proposal to establish a separate designated

use for Willard Spur, which is discussed in more detail in the enclosed standard revision proposal

This designation helps resolve the current issues with different areas within the Willard Spur

having different designated uses and associate water quality standards. The fishery study

conducted at the behest of the Science Panel under the Committee's direction confirms that a

Class 38, warïn water aquatic life use is an appropriate existing use. The exclusion of
temperature, pH and DO criteria is also appropriate because these parameters are naturally

violated during periods when the Willard Spur becomes hydrologically isolated from Bear River

Bay. Finally, and maybe most importantly, there was discussion during the Committee's last

meeting that this designation has the potential to facilitate the transfer of water rights for the

Willard Spur, which the investigations in this project clearly demonstrate to be of critical
importance to the ecological condition of the Willard Spur and associated nutrient cycling.

Development of Nørratíve Criteriafor the ll/ìllard Spur
At the last Steering Committee meeting, the potential for translating the research results into site-

specific standards for the approach were discussed. These rules would describe conditions that

are now known to contribute to the ecological health of the V/illard Spur, or alternatively,

conditions that should be avoided to prevent future degradation of the V/illard Spur's uses. The

Steering Committee \ryas supportivu of thu couccpt. Developrnent of thoso narrativc critcria, if
successful, would be consistent with our charge of making recommendations to the WQB that will
help ensure the long-term protection of the V/illard Spur's existing uses. It also provides a

mechanism for capturing the knowledge gleaned from the project investigations to help ensure

that they continue to be considered when management decisions are made in the future. At this

meeting DV/Q staff agreed to develop an approach for the development of a narrative site-specific

standard. The enclosed approach is reasonable and would be a good use of the grant funds that

were set aside to assist with project closure. These considerations played into the Steering

Committee's recommendation that the WQB should support these efforts.

ENCLOSED:
Don Leonard Steering Committee Vote and Comments
Development of Appropriately Protective UPDES permit for the Peny/Willard POTW

Development of Site Specific Narrative for V/illard Spur

16



Page 5

Votes and Comments of Don Leonard on Willard Spur Recommendations
Wednesday, May 4, 2016

Recommendation 1: Incorporate BMP's into the UPDES permit
¡ Do you support this recommendation:

o YES
o Comments, caveats and contingencies:

o Although we are generally supportive of the Division's recommendation of BMP's
resulting in a less expensive mechanism for nutrient removal e.g.: seasonal TBPEL
and the discharge diversion, we still believe the actions may be over-reaching. The
uptake experiments show that the potential uptake of the ecosystem far exceeds the
nutrient loads and that even during dry years, and worse case future discharge
scenarios, it unlikely that loads could exceed uptake capacity. We feel that the research
has shown Willard Spur to be a resilient ecosystem and the unlikely occurrence of
nutrient loads exceeding the uptake capacity, coupled with a temporary variance which
allows for revisions and thus an adaptive management approach, should be suffrciently
protective of Willard Spur and its designated uses.

Recommendation 2: Establish a Use Class for \ilillard Spur.
o Do you support this recommendation:

o YES
o Comments, caveats and contingencies:

o None

Recommendation 3: Proceed with site-specific standard Development.
o Do you support this recommendation:

o YES
o Comments, caveats and contingencies:

o 'We 
do recommend that the board use the remaining grant funds to support the

development of a site-specific narrative criteria for Willard Spur. W'e believe that the
establishment of narrative criteria will be appropriate to protect a highly dynamic and
resilient ecosystem such as V/illard Spur. V/e also urge the division to continue to
recognize that Willard Spur is already a very resilient and dynamic system and
strongly caution against development of overly stringent criteria.

Recommendation 4: Release contingency hardship grant funds.
o Do you support this recommendation:

o YES
o Comments, caveats and contingencies:

o We believe that the data collected during the independent investigations and the
science panel evaluation show that Willard Spur is a very resilient system, that the
nutrient uptake far exceeds the loads and that it is very unlikely that, even during the
most sensitive period, nitrogen removal should be needed. Furthermore, the present

17



Page 6

proposal includes additional protections during the most sensitive period. We do not

believe additional research is necessary and we support the release of the contingency

hardship funds.

18



D EVELO PM EIVT O F AP P RO P RIATELY
PROTECTIVE UPDES PERMIT FORTHE
PERRY-WILIARD POTW
Draft Proposal for Comment

Introduction
The Willard Spur Steering Committee charged the Science Panelwith obtaining the information necessary to
answer two framing questions:

1. what are the potential impacts of the Perry-willard Porw on willard spur?
2. What changes to water quality standards will be required to provide long-term protection of Willard Spur

as they relate to the Perry-Willard discharge (Figure 1)?

Numerous investigations were subsequently conducted to help answer both of these questions. This document
provides a draft approgg[lor incorporating the results of these investigations into the Utah Pollution Discharge
Elmination System (UPDES) permit renewal for the PerryA/r/illard Regional Wastewater Treatment plant (pOTW).
Specifically, the document provides a rationale for treating the tailrace as a drainage canal for Waste Load
Analysis (WLA) modeling purposes. Mostly, however, a proposed approach for using the variance process of the
Technology-Based Phosphorus Effluent Limit (TBPEL) rules (UAC R317-1-3.3) will minimize treatment costs as
well as current and future risks of phosphorus inputs to the Willard Spur from the POTW's discharge. These
proposed approaches present a broad framework that is intended to initiate dialogue with respect to the
implementation details that will ultimately be incorporated into the renewed permit.

Background: Underlying Scientific Basis
A detailed summary of all Willard Spur investigations is beyond the scope of this document, however, a brief
summary of several important conclusions are enclosed. Additional details are available in the final reports.l
Overall, the Science Panel generally agreed that the POTW poses minimal risk to the Willard Spur prwided that
the current hydrologic conditions are maintained. Several panel members were unwilling to concluáe that the
risks associated with nutrient enrichment were nonexistent (although there was no consensus on this point in
relation to the POTW), in part because it is impossible to predict how future changes to the Willard Spur will alter
these conditions. lmportantly, most panel members agreed that the current low nutrient conditions were unique
and important ecological characteristics that warrant explicit protection.

19



\Mllard Spur: Proposed Boundary

BR Mlgrrtory Bird Rrtugr

db.h, Grêatsslt Lske 4200 Foot Contour

!¡1¡,r' OFqtSE¡i Lske 4205 Foot Contour

Gß¡l Salt Lâke 4209 Foot conlour

1 '! HaÞld Cnnê VþMA

00.511.522.53

Dlko gouîdrry

lndall¡llô Boundlry

N

A

a
(süc I :63,3ô0)

îlæh¡1ñll.

w^f!i
OUÀIIlV

Figure 1. Boundaries of the Willard Spur ecosystem

20



To address these remaining concerns the Science Panel also discussed whether reasonable Best Management
Practices (BMPs) could be established to further reduce the risk, however small, of the discharge to Willãrd Spur
lf implemented, these BMPs would provide added protection already provided by the existing tréatment process,
ultimately minimizing the potentialfor negative impacts in the future. Several of ihe recommèndations that are
most relevant to the UPDES permit follow:

o The period of greatest concern (most sensitive condition) was late in the growing season (July-
September)

o Phosphorus is a more immediate concern than nitrogen.¡ Dischargin^g to the field adjacent to the tailrace (the channel that conveys the Willard Bay releases to
the Great Salt Lake), especially if combined with crop harvests, reduces the potential foi nutrient
accumulation.

o The future condition of the Willard Spur is critically dependent on current and future water
management strategies.

Specific Proposals for the Pending Permit Renewal
lncorporation of the Tailrace into the Waste Load Allocation

A waseload allocation (WLA) determines water quality based effluent limits for discharge permits. For the WLA,
and ultimately any changes to Willard Spur's designated uses, ÐWQ evaluated whethèr or not the tailrace was
part of Willard Spur. Historic U.S. Geological Survey maps showed that the ditch was constructed in conjunction
with Willard Reservoir (i.e., no channelization of an existing conveyance occurred). As a result, DWe
recommends that the tailrace be considered a drainage canal (designated uses 28 and 3E per UAC R3l2-2-
13.10) and the point of compliance woud be at the point where the tailrace enters the open waters of the Willard
Spur. From the POTW's perspective, one distinct advantage of this decision would be additional time for
ammonia decay to occur prior to the discharge entering the Willard Spur.

Addresing Phosphorus Pollution: A Proposed Seasonal Variance to the TBpEL

ldeally, the scientific investigations would have resulted in sufficient information to propose site-specific
standards for nitrogen (N) and phosphorus (P) in the Willard Spur, because such criteria would provide long{erm
regulatory certainty with respect to nutrient pollution. However, for several reasons, the results were unablé to be
used to meet this management objective. ln fact, the Science Panel discussed the possibility that water column
numeric criteria may not ever be appropriate for the Willard Spur because the Submerged Aquatic Vegetation was
negatively affected at concentrations well below saturation. The uptake rates that were calculated from the
mesocosms experiments show why: the biological demands of the ecosystem complicate interpretation of water
column nutrient chemistry.

Lacking numeric N or P criteria, DWQ proposes that the investigations be used to support an alternative
approach for minimizing the risk of P inputs to the Willard Spur's designated uses: a seasonal variance to the
TBPEL requirements. Again, several lines of evidence suggest that current risks from P pollution are relatively
small. However, most Science Panel members expressed that the low nutrient conditions within the Spur were
unique characteristics warranting explicit protection.

Justifïcation and Rationale

overall, there was general concurrence among panel members that the most sensitive condition within the willard
.9qY, ¡9 late in the growing season, during dry years. ln the fallthrough spring, nutrients are transported from the
Willard Spur to Bear River Bay. Most importantly, the assimilative capacity fõr P (uptake minus outs¡Oe inputs) is
extremely large early in the growing season, but diminishes as the size of the Willard Spur decreases. This
evidence provides a rationale for a seasonal variance that limits the TBPET- requirements to the months of July-
September under the rationale specified in UAC R317-1-3.3(c)(1)(c):

21



"lf the owner of a discharging treatment works can demonstrate that the TBPEL... are clearly unnecessary

to protect waters downstream from the point of discharge, no TBPEL...will be applied."

Another factor discussed by the Science Panel was the importance of ongoing land application being conducted

by the POTW and adjacent landowners. Currently, there are periods where the discharge is diverted from the
tailrace to an adjacent field. The landowner uses the discharge to irrigate livestock feed which is periodically

harvested and removed. ln essence, this ongoing BMP provides an inexpensive mechanism for nutrient removal.

Strictly speaking, the need for a variance depends on whether the diverted discharge enters Waters of the State.

Nevertheless, to incentivize ongoing implementation of these BMPs, DWQ recommends that the variance
specifies that P removal is not needed during periods when the discharge is not entering the Willard Spur. This

exclusion, if granted, would be based on the variance specified in UAC R317-1-3.3(cXf Xd):

"lf the owner of the discharging treatment works can demonstrate that a commensurate phosphorus

reduction can be achieved in receiving waters using innovative alternative approaches such as water
quality trading, seasonal offsets, effluent reuse, or land application."

Finally, it is important to note that any variance that is granted would be temporary, requiring further review at

least ãvery five years (UAC R317-1-3.3(cX2)). As a matter of general practice, this means that the POTW will be

required to resubmit the variance request as part of their permit renewal application. DWQ anticipates that these
peiiodic variance request reviews will be fairly routine and results from recent scientific investigations suggest that

the variance requests would continue to be approved on an ongoing basis. However, periodic reviews of variance

requests are important because it helps address concerns raised by some Science Panel members about

extrapolating the results of the recent investigation to uncertain future conditions. Specifically, these periodic

reviews will provide a mechanism for formal review of ongoing monitoring data to identify and address any

unforeseen deleterious impacts from the discharge.

Variance Development

The TBPEL rules specify that a rationale for any variance request needs to be developed by the facility and then

submitted to DWQ for approval. This means that the POTW would need to develop a document that ties the

results from the recent scientific investigations to a specific regulatory rationale. However, given the collaborative

nature of the Willard Spur investigations and the integral involvement of DWQ staff, DWQ is willing to assist the

POTW with the development of the variance.

ln terms of timing, the TBPEL rule allows until January 1,2018 before any variance needs to be submitted and

approved Oy DWA. Given that the permit renewal is imminent, DWQ recommends that the renewal keep the

current limii of P concentration <1 mg/L, but specify that this limit only applies during the critical index period,

during times when the discharge enters the tailrace. This decision allows the POTW additional time to work with

DWQto develop a variance request for the TBPEL rule while also avoiding unnecessary delays in the permit

renewal. Once the permit is renewed, the POTW will bear the cost of Phosphrous treatment to ensure it meets its

P limit.

Variance Benefits

This proposed TBPEL variance is not only technically defensible, it also addresses many of the underlying

concerns that were raised in the inception of the Willard Spur project.

From the perspective of the POTW.
. Significant operation and maintenance cost savings by limiting P removal to several months

22



o Flexibility with respect to the use of both traditional and alternative (e.g., land application) treatment
processes

From the perspective of the long-term protection of the willard spur ecosystem:o Phosphorus reductions during sensitive periods provides an added layer of protection that further
minimizes the risk, however small, of the pOTW discharge

¡ The requirement to revisit the variance request provides a mechanism to periodically review new data
and information to capture unforeseen impacts from the POTW to the Willard Spur's beneficial uses.

Additional Permitting Considerations

There are several permitting details that will need to be worked out and specified in the permit renewal,
particularly with respect to the alternative discharge point. DWQ has specific rules with respect to land application
that need to be addressed. Effluent limits for this location will need to be specified, which will likely incluáe all
permitted parameters except P. The permit will need to include a water management plan, so thai monitoring
requirements for the alternative discharge location can be identified and specified. These alternative monito-ring
requirements should result in a cost savings for the POTW because, for instance, they will likely not include
Whole Effluent Toxicity testing during this period of land application.

The alternative discharge location may also require the inclusion of additional BMPs in the permit. For instance,
one concern raised by the Science Panel about alternative discharge points is the potential for the additional
water to create conditions that could potentially exacerbate the spread o1 Phragmites-a nuisance invasive weed
of concern in many areas in Utah. To address this concern, the permit will likeiy require an ongoing phragmites
monitoring program so that any expansion can be identified early, when it can most easily be c-ontrólleO. 

-OWO 
¡s

also working with Utah's Division of Natural Resources to develop an action plan for treaiment ol phragmites,
should expansion occur. Specifics with respect to any BMPs still need to be developed, but DWQ antióipates that
gny of these requirements will be relatively easy to accomplish, requiring minimal resources on the part of the
POÏW.

23



Enclosed: Research Summary

The following is a summary of several scientific conclusions that were gleaned from the Willard Spur
investigations:

General Conditions within the Willard Spur
r Under current conditions the Willard Spur appears to be supporting its aquatic life uses. However, the

nature of these uses during the growing season varies considerably among wet and dry years.
o The Science Panel generally agrees that one of the unique characteristics of the Willard Spur is its low

nutrient conditions. Protection of this characteristic is important.
¡ At least when wetted, the Willard Spur supports a warm water fishery. However, the nature of the fishery

and the food web needed to support it varies seasonally.
' . There were no violations of Designated Use 38 (protected for water water species of game fish and other

warm water aquatic life including the necessary aquatic organisms in their food chain) water quality

criteria, with the exception of: pH, temperature and DO.

University of Utah Experiments
o The nutrient enrichment experiments (University of Utah experiments) demonstrated that nutrient

additions diminished several indices of SAV condition.
o The precise point where nutrient inputs results in the degradation of SAV cannot be determined because

water column nutrient concentrations remained unchanged in all enrlchment treatments. This means that
protective in-lake nutrient concentrations fall somewhere between current concentrations and saturation.

o However, on low water years, SAV senesced everywhere. This means that the relative role of nutrients
versus other naturally occurring stressors (e.9., increased pH, temperature, or salinity) is difficult to
decouple.

Hydrology and Nutrient Loading
. On an annual basis, the contribution of nutrients from the POTW, relative to other sources, is small.
o The relative importance of plant nutrient inputs is more important in the late summer and early fall as the

Willard Spur continues to evaporate. However, at least at current POTW flows, the discharge becomes
disconnected from the open waters of the Willard Spur for much of this period.

o The flushing flows that occur yearly from -October to June/July appear to be critically important in terms
of preventing tho accumulation of nutrients and organic matter.

Uptake Experiments
o For most of the year, under both wet and dry hydrologic conditions, the potential nutrient uptake of the

ecosystem far exceeds nutrient loads.
. During dry years, and under worst case future discharge scenarios, it is possible, although unlikely, that

loads could exceed capacity late in the growing season. Once this occurs, the resulting increase in

nutrients could result in water column nutrient concentrations of potential concern (thresholds derived
fromUofUstudy).

o This period, in the late season (July-October) of dry years was identified as the period where increases in

water column nutrients are possible. This same period also coincides with the period where the Spur
may be most sensitive to nutrient inputs.

o The nighttime experiments later in the season provided support for the idea that denitrification is

particularly important later in the growing season.

24



UTAH DEPARTMENT of
ENVIRONMENTAL OUALITY

WATER
OUALITY

DEVELOPMEIVT OF SITE- SPECIFIC
ÀTAR RATIVE FOR WI LIARD SPUR
A Proposed Sysfe matic Process for Collaborative Rule Development

Introduction
After evaluating the impacts, if any, of the Perry/VVillard Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant (pOTW) to the
Willard Spur, the next objective of the Willard Spur project is incorporation of the results into water quality policy
and regulations aimed at ensuring the long-term protection of the ecosystem's designated uses. ln some
respects, this objective has already been met. Data collected during the independent investigations have
provided valuable insight into the ecological characteristics that make the Willard Spur a unique, dynamic,
resilient and diverse ecosystem. These results have been translated into a proposal for appropriately protective
permit limits for the POTW. This document describes a proposed approach for translating investigation results to
water quality standards and associated implementation practices. Specifically, the procedures described in this
document are intended to result in several water quality standard elements. The first step involves explicifly
defining the physical boundaries of Willard Spur. This description willthen be used to promulgate a new
designated use class and associated numeric criteria in Utah's Water Quality Standards (UAC R317-2). Next,
site-specific narrative criteria will be developed that describe specific conditions that should be maintained, or
avoided, to protect the Willard Spur's designated uses. Finally, the process will establish implementation
procedures for these criteria that prescribe long-term monitoring etforts and procedures for interagency
collaboration to address any water quality trends that are observed.

Proposed Criteria Development Procedures
Utah's Division of Water Quality (DWO) proposes following The Nature Conservancy's (TNC) Conservation Action
Planning (CAP) process as a framework to guide the incorporation of Willard Spur investigation results into
appropriately protective site-specific standards. CAP is a generalized conservation planning process that involves
prescribed steps that are revisited on a recurring basis, following adaptive management principles. While other
organizational frameworks could potentially be used for criteria development, the CAP process has several
distinct advantages. First, the process is intrinsically collaborative, which will facilitate incorporation of the diverse
perspectives and expertise among stakeholders who have already been working collaboratively as members of
the Willard Spur Steering Committee and Science Panelworkgroups throughout the standard development
process. This diverse input will help ensure that the standards that are developed capture, to the extent possible,
ditferent values and regulatory responsibilities among workgroup members. Capturing overlapping objectives in
the conservation goals that are developed will help ensure ongoing support of the Willard Spur's uses by
encouraging collaborative resource management among agencies. Another related advantage to the CAp
process is that it has already been employed for previous planning efforts for Great Salt Lake and for the Bear
River Migratory Bird Refuge, and the use of a similar framework for standard development will help ensure that
ongoing agency actions are as collaborative as possible, which should increase the efficiency and etficacy of
ongoing management efforts. Another advantage of CAP is its flexibility. While the process has not yet been
used to establish water quality criteria, it has been used for a wide range of conservation planning efforts and was
intentionally structured to be flexible. Moreover, TNC has incorporated lessons that have been learned from

25



these previous case studies into extensive guidance and tools intended to streamline implementation of the CAP

process.

At present, DWQ envisions that standards for the Willard Spur will be developed in four distinct phases. Three of

these phases include meetings with the Science Panel and Steering Committee to solicit input, whereas the forth

involves one-on-one interviews with panel members. A brief description of each of these phases and the

underlying rationale is discussed briefly in the sections below. This proposed process may be modified based on

comments and recommendations received by stakeholders.

Phase 1: Establishing Willard Spur as a Unique Waterbody in Utah's Water Quality
Standards

The first phase of standard development for the Willard Spur involves defining the boundaries and then

incorporating this description into Utah's Water Quality Standards as an independent and unique designated use

class (UAC R317-2-6). Also, all of the numeric water quality criteria that are currently used to ensure the

protection of warm water fisheries (Designated Use Class 3B), except pH, DO and temperature, will be assigned

to the Willard Spur. DWQ intends to propose the delineation when the Steering Committee recommendations

from the first objective of the project are presented to the Water Quality Board on May 27,2016.

Cleary defining the boundaries of the Willard Spur will resolve the disconnect between the ecological and

regulatory boundaries of the ecosystem. At present the Willard Spur is assigned ditferent uses. Within the

boundaries of the Bear River Refuge, the Willard Spur is protected as a warm water fishery (Designated Use 38)

and for support of waterfowl and shorebirds (Designated Use 3D). ln contrast, areas outside of the Willard Spur

are protected under the designated uses assigned to Bear River Bay (Designated Use 5C). The former has

explicit numeric criteria, whereas the latter class exclusively depends on the Narrative Standard for the protection

of aquatic life uses. The current permit for the POTW ultimately resolved this problem by basing the Waste Load

Allocation and resulting permit limits on the more protective 38 uses, but formally adopting this in Utah's

regulations will help avoid confusion with respect to the appropriate regulations in the future. This new use class

will also create a bin that will ultimately help facilitate the adoption of site-specific narratives that are developed

through the CAP Process.

Phase 2: Development of Site-Specific Narrative Criteria

ln this phase site-specific narrative criteria will be drafted. This narrative will include explicit descriptions of

conditions that should be maintained to ensure the long-term support of the Willard Spu/s designated uses.

This process wlll use the CAP framework and assoclated tools to translate knowledge gleatred fiortl the Willard

Spur investigations into conservation targets that explicitly describe the conditions necessary to protect the

Willard Spur's designated uses in the long{erm.,The first step in this process will be more clearly articulating and

ranking conservation targets that best express implicit aquatic life use protections of the Willard Spur. Next,

potential threats to this ongoing maintenance of these conservation goals will be identified and ranked by their

relative threat to ecosystem health. This exercise will also involve identification of specific ecological processes,

known as key ecological attributes in CAP, that need to be maintained, or avoided, to minimize the risk posed by

these threats. Together, these processes will then be used to articulate desirable-or undesirable-conditions in

brief narrative statements. Those narrative statements that are collectively thought to be most important in

ensuring the long{erm health of the Willard Spur will be compiled into site-specific narrative criteria. Finally,

assuming that language can be drafted that has supermajority support in the Steering Committee, these draft

criteria would be forwarded to the Water Quality Board as a formal recommendation to meet the objective

established at the inception of the Willard Spur investigations: ensuring the long-term health of the Willard Spur's

designated uses.

Narrative criteria for the Willard Spur will be developed collaboratively with ongoing input from the Steering

Committee and Science Panel. Three working meetings are suggested, each with specifically identified

26



objectives and outcomes. ln addition, members of both workgroups will be surveyed independengy to capture
stakeholder input and to provide the data necessary to rank and prioritize narrative criteria elements.

Phase 3: Formalization of a Long-Term Monitoring plan

DWQ will submit a draft of the current monitoring approach to the Science Panel for review. This plan will be
discussed and revised, as approprlate, by the Science Panel. The final plan, along with tradeoffs and resource
constraints, will then be shared with the Steering Committee to ensure that the plan is appropriate and seek
collaborative management opportunities for the collection, management and interpretation of monitoring data to
better meet interagency data requirements.

DWQ currently monitors the Willard Spur on an ongoing basis. Members of the Science panel and Steering
Committee generally agreed that ongoing monitoring is critically important because it will allow early detection of
unforeseen problems that threaten the Willard Spur's uses. The current monitoring approach inúolves the
collection of several lines of evidence that are intended to provide integrative measures of condition. Science
Panel members have already discussed alternative measurements as well, but not all of these have been
adopted. To be sustainable, the final monitoring strategy needs to consider DWQ's resource constraints. Clearly,
this involves consideration of the time involved in data collection and sample processing costs. Perhaps less
obvious is the potential for establishing interagency collaborations of data collection.

Phase 4: Development of a Collaborative Management process

The final phase will be used to develop strategies to facilitate ongoing collaborative management procedures.
These plans will be developed by asking stakeholders to consider several framing questions, such as the
following:

How will cooperating agencies continue to communicate on an ongoing basis?

How will the monitoring data be summarized and disseminated?

Will the monitoring plans provide the data necessary for the program to be adaptive?

Are there opportunities to generalize the relationships of processes that have been developed through the
Willard Spur investigations to other Great Salt Lake or wetland management objectives?

Successful resolution of a project of this magnitude requires reflection on the history of the project and the
lessons that have been learned along the way. ln several respects, to say that this project has made
considerable progress would be an understatement. At the beginning, little was known about the Willard Spur,s
ecosystem. All stakeholders were in agreement that the Willard Spur was a unique and diverse ecosystem
worthy of protection, yet there was considerable disagreement about how to best accomplish this goal. Some
were convinced that the POTW discharge would cause irreparable harm to the ecosystem, while others were
equally concerned about heavy-handed, overly-protective regulations. An objective resolution to the controversy
was impossible due to a paucity of data. ln fact, the sum total of data available was limited to results from two
water chemistry samples, poorly calibrated models and empirical projections of risk based on data collected
elsewhere. The intersection of regulatory roles among management agencies was equally vague, and
interception of regulations and policies among agencies was equally obscure and sometimes contradictory.

Today, most members of the Steering Committee and Science Panel see the Willard Spur project as a successful
case study in effective collaborative management. There is now sufficient data to understand what ls required to
ensure the long-term health of the ecosystem, which will be captured in changes to water quality regulations,
including the site-specific narrative that will be finalized in this phase of the project. The relationships that have
been developed throughout the project is equally important, which provides an opportunity to apply integrative
resource management principles to help ensure the long{erm protection of the Willard Spur's beneficial uses.

a

a

a

27



The final meeting of the Willard Spur project aims to finalize the rule, which will resolve all of the funding

obligations to the Willard Spur project. Another, meeting objective will be a discussion about how to build on the

project's successes. While the Willard Spur is unique, management of Great Salt Lake and its surrounding

wetlands is similarly complicated by disparate values among stakeholders and overlapping responsibilities among

agencies charged with protecting the values-both market and intrinsic-and services that these ecosystems

provide. Successful continuation of these collaborative efforts will require the development of processes for the

ongoing collection, analysis, and interpretation of data that are collected to quantify trends in important

conservation goals. ln addition, processes for interagency communication and response to any trends that are

observed need to be considered. This final meeting among all participants is intended to discuss and develop

long{erm collaborative processes to improve broader resource management objectives.

28



State of Utah

GARYR. HERBERT
Governor

SPENCER J. COX
Lieutenanl Go|ernor

TO:

THROUGH

FROM:

Department of
Environmental Quality

Alan Matheson
Execatfue Director

DIVISION OF WATER QUALITY
Walter L. Baker, P.E.

Director

ORA

Water Quality Board
Myron E. Bateman, Chair

Shane E. Pace, Vice-Chair
Clyde L. Bunker
Steven K. Earley

Gregg A. Galecki
Jennifer Grant

James VanDerslice
Michael D. Luers

Alan Matheson
Walter L. Baker

Executive Secretary

Utah V/ater Quality Board

Walter L. Baker, P.E.

John K. Mackey, P.E. üù
Manager, Engineering Section

DATE: I|l4ay 25,2016

SUBJECT: Peny-willard cities Joint v/astewater Treatment Facility
Resolution of Hardship Grant Funds for Additional Nutrient Removal

On February 23,2011 the Utah Water Quality Board (Board) authorized Hardship Grant funding
in the amount of $1,500,000 to be set aside in an escrow account pending the outcome of water
quality studies on the V/illard Spur. This funding was established for capital improvements for
possible nutrient removal or effluent discharge relocation that may be required if water quality
studies indicated a negative impact on Willard Spur wetlands. The results of water quality
studies in V/illard Spur will be presented to the Board on May 25,2016. The water quality study
results show that the wetlands can be protected without the capital improvements that were being
considered at the time the Hardship Grant funds were set aside. Therefore, staff recommends that
the set aside $1,500,000 plus interest be de-obligated and returned to the Hardship Grant Fund.

Previously, on Octobet 20,2010, the Board authorized hardship grant funding for V/illard City
and Perry City to:

a) Cover engineering costs to investigate the costs of adding nitrogen and phosphorus
removal facilities to the treatment plant;

b) Pay the costs of adding chemical phosphorus removal equipment that allowed the plant to
treat down to I mglL total phosphorus;

c) Cover costs to operate and maintain the treatment plant prior to initial permit issuance;
d) Pay the operations and maintenance costs for phosphorus removal until the water quality

studies had been completed and a new discharge permit (that incorporates nutrient limits
determined by the studies) issued.

195 North 1950 West. Salt Lake Ciry, UT
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 144870 . Salt Lake Ciry, UT B4tt4-49'l}

Telephone (801) 536-4300. Fax (801) 536-4301 . T.D.D. (S0l) 903-3978
www.deq.utah.gov

Printed on 100o/o recycled paper

29



Page 2

All of the above costs have been settled except for ongoing operations and maintenance costs for

phosphorus removal that were authorized until a new discharge permit was issued. These

operations and maintenance costs run an average of about $1,400 per month. Staff recommends

that the Board continue to pay these costs until the new discharge permit is issued at which time

the remaining escrow account balance can be de-obligated.

30




